## La Crescent Township Monthly Meeting Minutes November 13, 2017

## **Final Approved**

Township Board Members Present:

Bob Cummings Bob Schuldt Tom Tornstrom -absent

Dan Brodigan William Beckman Larry Hafner

Larry Jankowski Karen Schuldt

Chairman Bob Cummings called the November monthly meeting to order at 7:00 PM. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. Chairman Cummings took the roll call.

- 4. Approval of Agenda: Bob Schuldt made a motion to approve the agenda as presented, Dan Brodigan seconded, motion carried.
- 5. Minutes of October 9, 2017 Regular Meeting: **Bill Beckman made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, Dan Brodigan seconded, motion carried.**
- 6. Visitors/Speakers to Address the Board: None
- 7. Treasurers Report: Bill Beckman made a motion to approve the Treasurers report as presented, Bob Schuldt seconded, motion carried.
- 8. Zoning Report: A. Permits issued: Permit number 1327 was issued to Al's Concrete 800 Town Hall Road for storage lot of concrete products. Permit number 1329 was issued to Tyler Zenke at 1570 County 6 to add a porch to the front of his house. Permit number 1330 was issued to Jeffery Bennett at 4850 Pfeffer Valley Road to place a mobile home on the property. Larry reported the Planning Commission didn't have a quorum, so no meeting was held. Larry questioned whether the Planning Commission would need to meet every month if there isn't anything on the agenda. Larry added if the county doesn't have a public meeting they don't have a monthly meeting. Discussion was held on advertising for the vacant spot on the Planning Commission board. Larry will post at the library, post office, town hall and on the township web site.
- 9. Clerk Report: Karen reported new legislature requires that municipalities adopt a resolution designating their polling places for next year. Resolution 1-2017 designates La Crescent Township Hall at 830 Town Hall Road as its polling place in 2018. **Bob Schuldt made a motion to adopt the resolution designating the polling place as Town Hall, Dan Brodigan seconded, motion carried.** Karen also reported we received a check from State Farm in the amount of \$750.00 for the damage that was done to the road from the car fire.
- 10. Other or Old Business: Bob C. advised years ago there was a rule if someone received a ticket in La Crescent Township we would get part of the money. Bob indicated they did away with-it years ago and now its's back. Bob added he's contacted the County to

look into it.

- 11. Supervisors Report. Bill reported he received a call from a lady complaining about the township not recycling everything. Bill advised her to come to the meeting. Bob S. reported he patched a hole on Pine Creek Road and Wieser Park has been winterized. Bob S. advised he would like to see the board explore the idea of getting a sliding dump bed for the three-quarter ton pickup to do some small projects around the township. Feeling of the board was to get some materials and bring it back to the board. Bob C advised as the board has previously discussed he looked into getting a pressure washer for out at Town Hall. Breyers recommended Heating & Cleaning Solution, LLC. They have a HydroTek which has a hot water system with a gas engine for \$4,500. There is also an optional under- carriage washer that can be purchased for \$995 that would go under the plow truck to wash the under carriage. Following discussion; Feeling of the board was to purchase the HydroTek with the under-carriage washer. Bob C also reported the tractor was done and when he went to pick it up the battery was dead.
- 12. Bills for Audit: **Dan Brodigan made a motion to accept the bills as presented, Bill Beckman seconded, motion carried**
- 13. Adjournment: Bill Beckman made a motion to adjourn at approximately 7:50 pm, Bob Schuldt seconded, motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted, Karen Schuldt, La Crescent Township Clerk